RECORDS OF SBDM PROCEEDINGS

Minutes for March 4, 2024

The George Rogers Clark High School SBDM council met on March 4, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. in the school library. The following were present:

Luke ToyDwight KnightTyler WilliamsonLaura SandsKait GreenwellEmily CookRos GayDerek Knight

Amy Harper

Mr. Toy called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Mr. Toy had two items to add to the agenda - out-of-state/overnight trips and item E on the budget. With these additions, Mr. Williamson made a motion to approve the agenda, second by Mrs. Gay. Motion passed.

Mrs. Newton made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 26th meeting, second by Mr. Tyler Williams. Motion passed.

Our first good news is that the special needs basketball team is going to state competition in Louisville. Mr. Toy took a trip to EKU to talk with students graduating in education, especially math teachers. He was happy to find lots of great teachers, including math teachers.

There were no public comments.

There are eight policies to review before the end of this year. At the next meeting we will take on classroom assessment, college level courses, and AP policy.

The Culture Wellness Committee has no policy changes with the exception of the wording to ensure that it also includes "and the Student Handbook" when

referencing adhering to Board Policies. Mrs. Newton made a motion to follow that requirement, second by Mrs. Greenwell. Motion passed.

The Parent Engagement Policy has no changes at this time. It will be reviewed again on January 14, 2025.

Mrs. Newton made a motion to approve the Extracurricular Programs Policy that includes that students must maintain passing grades in order to participate in Extracurricular Activities, second by Mrs. Harper. Motion passed.

Council discussed the Instructional Practices Policy. They realized that more information is needed. Mr. Williamson made a motion to table this policy until the next meeting, second by Mrs. Newtown. Motion passed

Mr. Williamson made a motion to table the State Class Assessment Policy until the next meeting, second by Mrs. Greenwell. Motion passed. Dr. Highley's committee will review the material and bring it to the next meeting.

Instructional Time and Non-instructional Time Policy also needs more information. Mr. Williamson will attend the next committee and bring information to the council.

College Level Courses, AP Policy and Dual Credit Courses have conflicting information. Different requirements need to be established.

Schools will not be open on April 8th for the eclipse. This will be a work day for all staff and teachers.

Mr. Toy presented one Out-of-State/Overnight trip to the council. The band will go to Paducah for competition on March 22-23. Mr. Williamson made a motion to approve the request, second by Mrs. Newton. Motion passed.

The monthly budget report shows \$64,000 in the 63324 account. This will get us through the end of school. With our building now ten years old there are items that need to be replaced because some are now opselete. Projectors fall into this category. District technology has suggested promethean boards. Council felt that we should ask the teachers whether they want another projector or a

promethean board. Mrs. Greenwell made a motion to approve the budget, second by Mrs. Harper. Motion passed.

Mr. Williamson made a motion to adjourn, second by Mrs. Newton. Motion passed and council adjourned at 5:33 p.m.

Our next meeting is April 10, 2024 at 4:30 p.m. in the school lilbrary.